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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 TO:   Labor & Commerce Subcommittee:  

Senator Tom Corbin 

Senator Margie Bright Matthews 

Senator Josh Kimbrell 

Senator Carlisle Kennedy 

 

FROM:  Senator Sean Bennett, Subcommittee Chairman  

 

DATE:  February 5, 2025  

 

SUBJECT:  Senate LCI – Labor & Commerce Subcommittee Meeting  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________  

  

There will be a meeting of the Labor & Commerce Subcommittee of the Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry 

Committee on Tuesday, March 4th at 10:30 a.m. in room #307 of the Gressette Building. The following 

items will be on the agenda* for consideration:  

 

I.  BILLS  

 

A. S. 190 – Senator Adams 

Related to Redevelopment Projects 

 

B. H. 3933 – Rep. Mitchell 

Related to Appointment or Election of Public Service District Board Members 

 

C. S. 150 – Senator Blackmon 

Related to the "South Carolina Rental Kart Age Act" 

 

 

 
*Agenda is subject to change 


